
This will be a hybrid meeting held in person in the Village Council Chambers with a remote participation option available via Zoom due to 
the COVID-19 pandemic.  
The Village of Beverly Hills will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and 
audiotapes of printed materials being considered at the meeting, to individuals with disabilities attending the meeting upon three 
working days’ notice to the Village. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Village by writing or 
phone, 18500 W. Thirteen Mile Beverly Hills, MI 48025 (248) 646-6404. 

Village of Beverly Hills             Municipal Building 
Regular Village Council Meeting               18500 W. 13 Mile Road  
Tuesday, June 21, 2022                                 7:30 p.m. 
 

Zoom link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82807203003 
Meeting ID: 828 0720 3003 

Dial in: 1-646-876-9923 (US)  
 

AGENDA 
Roll Call/Call to order 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Amendments to Agenda/Approve Agenda 
 
Community Announcements 
 
Public Comments on items not on the published agenda 
 
Consent Agenda 
1. Review and consider approval of minutes of a regular Council meeting held June 7, 2022. 
2. Review and file bills recapped as of Monday, June 20, 2022.  
3. Review and consider request from Bingham Farms Elementary School to waive pavilion rental fees 

for back-to-school event on August 15, 2022.  
 
Business Agenda 
1. Review and consider subcommittees’ recommendations for appointments to various 

Boards/Commission.  
2. Review and consider Fiscal Year 21-22 budget amendments. 
3. Review and consider Parks & Recreation Board’s recommendation to host a Fourth of July Jazz 

event at Beverly Park pavilion. 
 
Public comments  
 
Manager’s report 
 
Council comments 
 
Adjournment 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82807203003


REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – JUNE 7, 2022 – PAGE 1 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

Present: President George, President Pro-Tem Hrydziuszko; Members: Abboud, 

Kecskemeti, Mooney, and Peddie 

 

Absent: O’Gorman 

  

Also Present: Village Manager, Campbell 

  Village Clerk/Assistant Manager, Rutkowski  

  Village Attorney, Ryan  

  Public Safety Director, Torongeau  

 

President George called the regular Village Council meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. in the Village 

Council Chambers located at 18500 W. Thirteen Mile Road, Beverly Hills, MI 48025. The Pledge 

of Allegiance was recited by those in attendance.  

 

AMENDMENTS TO AGENDA/APPROVE AGENDA 

Motion by Mooney, second by Peddie, to approve the agenda as published.  

 

 Motion passed. 

 

COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS 

None. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Molly Borgon, Parks & Recreation Board Chairperson, provided a recap of the 2022 Memorial 

Day Parade, Carnival, and Ceremony. The event was well attended and people enjoyed the food 

trucks, Oakland County’s inflatable games, a petting farm, balloon animals, face painting, a video 

game truck, and more. She thanked the sponsors, volunteers, Board members, and Village staff 

who helped make the event successful.  

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Motion by Mooney, second by Abboud, be it resolved, the consent agenda is approved. 

1. Review and consider approval of minutes of a regular Council meeting held May 17, 2022. 

2. Review and consider approval of minutes of a Closed Session meeting held May 17, 2022. 

3. Review and file bills recapped as of Monday, May 23, 2022. 

4. Review and file bills recapped as of Monday, June 6, 2022. 

5. Review and consider Platelet Disorder Support Association’s request to hold 5K at Beverly Park. 

6. Review and consider Birmingham Public Schools’ request to hold 5K at Beverly Park. 

7. Review and consider Parks & Recreation Board’s recommendation to distribute 5-Year Community 

Recreation Plan Survey. 

8. Review and consider resolution recognizing June 2022 as Pride Month. 

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Motion passed (6-0) 

 

BUSINESS AGENDA 

DISCUSS 14 MILE ROAD IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM SCOPE OF WORK 

Campbell provided an overview of the 14 Mile Road Improvement Program scope of work and 

cost options. At the May 3, 2022 Council Meeting, the Council approved a bid of $1,537,817 to 

C1 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – JUNE 7, 2022 – PAGE 2 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

complete asphalt pavement repairs on 14 Mile between Evergreen and Cranbrook.  The project 

also included the installation of a sidewalk on the south side of 14 Mile Road.  Recently, the Village 

discovered that certain engineering costs and a contingency were not contained in the FY 2023 

Budget numbers. Those costs will exceed the amount budgeted for the in Major Road Fund for the 

Project.   

 

As of this date, the Village has not signed the contract with the contractor, and it is my 

understanding that the Agreement allows for changes to work.  The Village Attorney is confirming 

that understanding to make sure the scope of work can be altered. 

 

Work on the project is scheduled to begin the third week of June, and the Council will need to 

determine whether it intends to move forward with the current scope of work or an altered scope 

of work.  Estimated budget numbers for completing the project with the road and sidewalk and 

completing just the road project were provided for Council’s review. 

 

George noted that the intent of the discussion was to talk about whether to take out sidewalks from 

the project or make a transfer of funds. 

 

Mooney stated that he has been in favor of sidewalks along 14 Mile Road for quite some time. He 

provided some history on the sidewalk plan. He noted that the TAP grant has not been awarded 

for this project and he was concerned that residents are under the impression that the Village is not 

using Beverly Hills tax dollars for it. He wants to be straightforward with the residents. He said 

the Council’s goal is to make the Village a more walkable community and they will be 

incrementally working toward that goal. He also stated that he thinks grant applications should be 

completed in house by Village staff.  

 

Abboud stated that he would like to see the project move forward and that it is more cost effective 

to do the road and the sidewalk at the same time. He said kids, families, and seniors will all benefit 

from the new sidewalks and he would like to see Beverly Hills become a more walkable 

community. 

 

George stated that he has hope that SEMCOG can help with the TAP grant. He said that the cost 

of sidewalks programs has increased substantially over the last decade and wished we started the 

grant process sooner.  

 

It was noted that a budget amendment would be needed at a later date.  

 

Motion by Hrydziuszko, second by Mooney, be it resolved, the Beverly Hills Village 

Council approves the scope of work set forth in the proposed contract with Asphalt 

Specialists, Inc. to perform the road work on 14 Mile from Lahser to Evergreen/Cranbrook 

and move forward with the installation of sidewalks along the south side of 14 Mile Road. 

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Motion passed (6-0) 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None. 

 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – JUNE 7, 2022 – PAGE 3 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

MANAGER’S REPORT 

Interim DPW Director – While we are still seeking a new, permanent DPW Director, the Village 

hired an Interim Director, Tom Trice.  Mr. Trice is the former DPW Director for Bloomfield 

Township and the City of Royal Oak.  He has over 50 years of experience working with 

neighboring local governments.  Mr. Trice will assist the Village with our summer projects, 

addressing residents’ concerns/questions and assisting the Administration in the hiring of the 

permanent DPW Director.   

 

July Newsletter – An extra Village Newsletter will be going out at the end of June or early July 

that will explain the required increases to the Village’s water rates and debt services, informing 

residents of these changes.  We will also include links to the information on the Village website 

and Facebook.   

 

Construction Updates – Weather permitting, work on 14 Mile Road will likely be starting before 

the end of June.  Additional updates will be posted on the Village’s website and Facebook page.   

Further, weather permitting, the Beverly Park Pathway Improvements Project will begin and be 

completed by the end of this week.  The Park Pathway Improvement Project consists of the 

installation and grading of the trails and the installation of pipes along the trails and four 

maintenance basins. Please be advised that there have been several trucks parking next to the water 

tower on Kirkshire.  Those trucks belong to a contractor who is performing work for a Consumers 

Energy project in the Village.   

 

Updated Stormwater Planning Standards – Administration will be participating in an Oakland 

County gathering on the County’s updated stormwater standards as they relate to planning 

considerations needed early in the site planning process.  Stormwater management is an important 

part of site development.  The earlier stormwater is considered in the planning process, the easier 

it is to incorporate stormwater management practices on the site.  WRC and many communities 

recently updated their post-construction stormwater standards in conjunction with the separate 

storm water sewer system (MS4) permit renewal.    

 

Memorial Day Parade, Ceremony and Festivities – Thank you to all the employees, volunteers, 

parade participants, and residents for coming out to celebrate Memorial Day and remember the 

service men and women who died in service to our country. 

 

Mooney asked Public Safety Director Torongeau about active shooter training given the recent 

events that have taken place nationwide. Torongeau stated that the Public Safety Department is 

well trained and has a good relationship with the Birmingham Police Department and Birmingham 

Public Schools. Mooney thanked the Director and the Public Safety Department for their continued 

efforts to keep residents safe. 

 

COUNCIL COMMENTS 

Peddie stated that the May Planning Commission meeting was cancelled. 

 

Abboud stated that SEMCOG’s General Assembly meeting will be later in June and that he has an 

Infrastructure Task Force meeting coming up. He talked about the MML’s micro grant program 

called Bridge Builders and that the application period is June 13 to July 10. He stated that short 

term rentals should be qualified as businesses given the amount of revenue they bring in. He will 

be attending the Groves Convocation this Thursday. He attended the Memorial Day Parade, 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – JUNE 7, 2022 – PAGE 4 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

Carnival, and Ceremony and thanked Eileen from Next for chauffeuring him in her Camero. He 

thanked Public Safety, Administration, sponsors, and volunteers for making the event successful. 

He thanked the Men and women who gave their lives for this country.  

 

Mooney said his intention is to contact the infrastructure and finance subcommittees to set up 

meetings soon. He said there was no question that the Village Council has the best interest of the 

Village in mind. He stated that he does not generally think that the Council should get involved 

with national politics unless it directly impacts the Village. He reminisced on days when schools 

served as community centers for residents. He noted that now the leading cause of death for school 

aged children is gun violence. He expressed his personal views on gun violence in the nation, 

noting that 2nd Amendment rights should not trump the rights to life, liberty, and the pursuit of 

happiness. He said he was sick of the gun violence.  

 

Hrydziuszko thanked Mooney for his comments and said that gun violence issues weigh heavily 

on her as a parent. She thanked the community and volunteers for coming back to participate in 

this year’s Memorial Day festivities. She said Memorial Day is a celebration to those who laid 

down their lives for our country. She wished the community a happy Pride Month. She recognized 

all of the adults and youth who celebrate Pride Month. She stated that everyone is welcome in the 

Beverly Hills community. 

 

George would like to get a meeting going with members of the Planning Commission, Council, 

Village Manager, and Village Attorney regarding short-term rentals. He said the Memorial Day 

celebration was fun and had a great turn out. He is glad to see an interim DPW Director coming 

on board. He noted the Municode contract process is moving forward. He wants to see sidewalks 

for the entire community and said they will help connect people to Next. He said he appreciated 

Mooney’s words and struggles on how to address school shootings.  

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

Motion by Mooney, second by Abboud, to adjourn the meeting at 8:43 p.m.  

 

Motion passed.  

 

 

 

 

John George     Kristin Rutkowski   

Council President    Village Clerk   



C3 

Village of Beverly Hills ● 18500 W. 13 Mile Road, Beverly Hills, MI 48025 ● 248-646-6404 

 

 

To: Honorable President George; Village Council Members 
 
From:  Kristin Rutkowski, Village Clerk/Assistant Village Manager 
 
Subject: Bingham Farms Elementary Pavilion Rental 
 
Date:   June 17, 2022 
 
Administration received a request from Bingham Farms Elementary School to reserve the Beverly Park 
pavilion on August 15, 2022 from 5:30 to 8:30 p.m. for their back to school event, as their school 
playground will be under construction at that time. As a public school in the Birmingham Public Schools 
District, they have requested to have the pavilion rental fees waived for this event.  
 
There are no scheduling conflicts on this date or time.  
 
At their June 16, 2022 meeting, the Parks & Recreation Board recommended Council approve Bingham 
Farms Elementary’s request.  
 
Suggested Motion: 
The Beverly Hills Village Council approves the request from Bingham Farms Elementary School to have the 
pavilion rental fees waived for their back to school event on Monday, August 15, 2022 from 5:30 to 8:30 
p.m. provided that a Certificate of Liability Insurance naming the Village of Beverly Hills is submitted to 
the Clerk’s Office prior to the event.  
 
 



1 
 

B1 

 

 

To:  Honorable Council President George; Members of Village Council 
 Jeff Campbell, Village Manager 
 

From:  Kristin Rutkowski, Village Clerk/Assistant Village Manager  
 
Subject: Various Board/Commission Appointments 
 
Date:   June 16, 2022 
 
Several board and commission members’ terms expire on June 30, 2022.  Announcements of these 
vacancies were made at the May 3rd and May 17th Council meetings as well as published on the Village 
website and in the weekly emails.  Applications were due Wednesday, June 8, 2022. 
 
Pursuant to Council policy, a subcommittee has been formed for each board/commission to review the 
new applicants and those members who wish to be considered for reappointment. Subcommittees will 
meet on Tuesday night in the conference room prior to the regular Council meeting.  
 
The following summarizes the vacancies and applicants for each board/commission whose application 
we received by the deadline.  Next to the current member’s name I have indicated their attendance 
record and when they were first appointed.  
 
As a reminder, the policy for determining eligibility for reappointment is: 
 

a) A 70% attendance requirement for scheduled meetings over the previous term 
b) Length of service 
c) Special expertise required by this Board, which can either come from outside experience in the 

field or from years of experience actually working on the Board 
d) Recommendations from other Board members and Council members 
e) Opening up opportunities for new people to serve  

 
 
Birmingham Area Cable Board 
Subcommittee: Mooney (chair), Hrydziuszko, Kecskemeti 
 
Two (2) Vacancies – July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2025 

• Gilbert Gugni is seeking reappointment. Gugni was appointed in 2016 and has a 94% attendance 
rate (29/31 meetings).  

• Shane Henry is seeking reappointment. Henry was appointed in 2020 and has an 83% 
attendance rate (20/24 meetings). 

 



2 
 

Parks & Recreation Board 
Subcommittee: Kecskemeti (chair), O’Gorman, Peddie 
Tuesday, June 21, 6:30 p.m. 
 
One (1) Vacancy – July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2025 

• Sara Bresnahan is seeking reappointment. Bresnahan was appointed in 2019 and has an 88% 
attendance rate over the last term (23/26 meetings).  

• New applicant: Meagan Tessler 

• New applicant: Christopher Michael selected Parks & Recreation as his second choice on his 
application.  
 

Planning Commission 
Subcommittee: Peddie (chair), Abboud, George 
Tuesday, June 21, 6:45 p.m. 
 
Three (3) Vacancies – July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2025 

• Patrick Westerlund is seeking reappointment. Westerlund was appointed in 2007 and has a 93% 
attendance rate over the last term (28/30 meetings).  

• Benjamin Wilensky is seeking reappointment. Wilensky was appointed in 2016 and has an 87% 
attendance rate over the last term (26/30 meetings). 

• New applicant: Christopher Michael 

• New applicant: Susan Robbins selected Planning Commission as her second choice on her 
application 

• New applicant: Meagan Tessler selected Planning Commission as her second choice on her 
application.  
 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Subcommittee: O’Gorman (chair), Kecskemeti, Mooney 
Tuesday, June 21, 7:00 p.m. 
 
Three (3) Full Member Vacancies – July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2025 

• Jon Oen is seeking reappointment. Oen was appointed in 2019 and has a 62% attendance rate 
over the last term (13/21 meetings). 

• Susan Robbins is seeking reappointment. Robbins was appointed in 2021 and has a 100% 
attendance rate over the last term (5/5 meetings).  

• New applicant: Christopher Michael selected ZBA as his third choice on his application.  
 

Recommended Resolutions: 
Be it resolved, the Beverly Hills Village Council appoints [name] to the [board/commission name] for a 
full term beginning July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2025.  
 



 

Memorandum 

To: Honorable President George; Village Council 

CC: Jeffrey Campbell, Village Manager; Tom Ryan, Village Attorney; Peggy Linkswiler, Treasurer  

From: Sheila McCarthy, Finance Director 

Date: June 17, 2022 

Re: FY 2022 Budget Amendments 

Attached are proposed FY 2022 Village of Beverly Hills Budget Amendments.   

In the General Fund there are revenue amendments adjusting to final property taxes received, $12,000, amendments for building 

permits to adjust to a slower level of year end activity, ($20,000), and an amendment to reflect a higher level of State Shared 

revenue, $75,000, as well as other amendments adjusting to expected level of year end activity. There are expenditure adjustments 

to salaries, and benefits predominately relating to the open Public Service position, Interim Village Manager position and Interim 

Planning and Zoning position. The total salaries and related expenditure amendments are roughly $100,000 decrease. Capital 

expenditures have been amended downward by $11,000. No major General capital items were purchased in FY22. The effect of 

the amendments is a net of revenue and expenditure increase of $259,027. 

In the Major Road fund there are revenue amendments for additional State Shared revenue, $25,000 and additional monies to be 

billed for work completed on the Federal 13-mile Road Project, $55,000. There are also amendments to true up the estimated 

construction and engineering cost per HRC for final billing on 13-mile as well as engineering costs for the 14-mile Road 

Improvement Program. HRC is estimating we will incur (by June 30th of 2022) $75,000 of the $200,000 budgeted construction costs 

on the 14 Mile Road program. There is a $125,000 budget amendment downward to reflect the revised construction cost estimate. 

There is a budget amendment to increase the 14-mile engineering cost of $75,000 to the revised estimate of $129,629. Other 

amendments adjust various line items to estimated actuals. The effect of the amendments is a net of revenue and expenditure 

increase of $242,116 in Major Roads. 

In the Local Road fund there is an amendment to adjust to a higher level of State Shared Revenue, $10,000. There is an 

amendment to Concrete Replacement of $26,000 for concrete work as well as an amendment of $45,000 for engineering related 

to concrete projects. Winter maintenance has been decreased by roughly $17,000 to adjust to final actuals. There are other 

expenditure line item amendments to adjust to estimated actuals at year end. The effect of the amendments is a net of revenue 

and expenditure decrease of $10,817 in Local Roads. 

In the Public Safety fund there are amendments adjusting to final property tax revenue, $34,000, other revenue line items, 

($18,500) and an amendment for the Sale of 2 Police vehicles, $19,000. There are amendments totaling $230,000 reducing 

salaries and benefits for open positions and adjusting for forfeited terminated public safety employees Defined Contribution. Also, 

there are amendments to capital purchases adjusting expenditures downward by $207,000. Due to supply issues, the budgeted 

capital was not able to be purchased in FY22. Capital will be purchased in FY23. The effect of the amendments is a net of 

revenue and expenditure increase of $490,980 in the Public Safety Fund. 

In the Park Improvement fund there is an amendment to include engineering costs on the park pathway as well as Park 

landscaping. The effect of the amendment is a net of revenue and expenditure decrease of $20,000.  

In the Capital Fund there are amendments decreasing the budgeted capital for the generator for the administration building that 

will not be installed by year end and an amendment for Oakland County radio equipment that was unavailable to purchase in 

FY22. The net of revenue and expenditure increase is $85,000.  

These proposed FY 2022 Budget Amendments have been reviewed by Village Administration and are recommended for approval.  

 
Recommended Resolution 
Be it resolved that the Village of Beverly Hills Council authorizes Village Administration to transfer or adjust monies reserved in the 
General, Major Roads, Local Roads, Public Safety, Park Improvement Fund and Capital Fund as reflected in the June 17, 2022, 
memorandum from Finance Director, Sheila McCarthy. 

 

B2 



Village of Beverly Hills

FY22 Proposed Budget Amendments to Council 6/22/2022

a/c Fund Account Description Amended Budget Amendment Amended Budget

General Fund Revenue Amendments

101-000-403.00 General Current Real Property Taxes 1,201,404                 10,505                       1,211,909                 Adj to FY22 Balance, no further taxes to be rec'd

101-000-410.00 General Rubbish Taxes 778,784                     4,135                         782,919                     Adj to FY22 Balance, no further taxes to be rec'd

101-000-445.00 General Penalty & Interest Taxes 8,000                         (2,199)                        5,801                         Adj to FY22 Balance, no further taxes to be rec'd

101-000-477.50 General Building Permits - Safebuilt 340,000                     (30,000)                      310,000                     Estimated Balance as of 6/30/22

101-000-478.50 General Electrical Permits - Safebuilt 40,000                       3,000                         43,000                       Estimated Balance as of 6/30/22

101-000-479.50 General Mechanical Permits - Safebuilt 45,000                       7,000                         52,000                       Estimated Balance as of 6/30/22

101-000-529.00 General Federal Grants - CDBG Revenue 2,000                         2,000                         4,000                         Estimated Balance as of 6/30/22

101-000-576.00 General State Sales Tax - Constitutional 1,050,313                 75,000                       1,125,313                 Adj for higher level of State Shared Revenue rec'd

101-000-629.00 General Platting  & Rezoning Fee 5,000                         (4,500)                        500                            Estimated Balance as of 6/30/22

101-000-653.00 General Park Improvement Fees 8,000                         11,000                       19,000                       Estimated Balance as of 6/30/22

101-000-665.00 General Interest Income 7,500                         (4,500)                        3,000                         Estimated Balance as of 6/30/22

101-000-671.01 General Local Community Stabilization Share Distribution 20,000                       21,337                       41,337                       
Adj to actuals received, amount varies year to year. This is for METRO Act 

Fee Sharing Payment recd from State of Michigan

101-000-674.00 General Cable TV Franchise Fee 135,000                     (10,000)                      125,000                     Estimated Balance as of 6/30/22

101-000-675.10 General Donations - Memorial Day 3,000                         3,549                         6,549                         Event has passed, adjust to actuals

Net Revenue Amendment Increase (Decrease) 86,327                       

General Fund Expenditure Amendments

101-101-704.00 General Village Council Fees 17,800                       (5,500)                        12,300                       Adjust to Actual Council Fees paid out

101-101-801.00 General Legal Fees 5,000                         (5,000)                        -                             Will not be incurred

101-101-864.00 General Travel, Meals & Conferences 1,500                         3,400                         4,900                         
Mayor's Conference, MAM Summer Workshop, MML Conventions, Strategy 

Session Expense Reimbursement, SOCMA Event, Membership Dues, Village 

Manager Interviewee Travel Expenses-                             

101-171-702.00 General Salaries & Wages - Village Mgr/ Asst Village Mgr 172,519                     (18,000)                      154,519                     

101-171-702.50 General Village Manager - Car Allowance 4,800                         (2,800)                        2,000                         

101-171-703.00 General Part Time Wages 8,000                         (2,300)                        5,700                         

101-171-718.25 General Village Manager - Deferred Comp 11,767                       (7,000)                        4,767                         

101-171-801.00 General Legal Fees 5,000                         (5,000)                        -                             

101-171-864.00 General Travel, Meals & Conferences 4,000                         (3,000)                        1,000                         

101-200-702.00 General Salaries & Wages - Clerk 87,135                       (10,000)                      77,135                       -                             

101-215-864.00 General Travel, Meals & Conferences 3,000                         (3,000)                        -                             Finance/Accting department did not incur-                             

101-248-730.00 General Postage 5,000                         (2,000)                        3,000                         

101-248-801.00 General Legal Fees 5,000                         (5,000)                        -                             

101-248-831.00 General Professional Services 80,000                       (10,000)                      70,000                       

101-248-932.00 General R & M Office Equipment 15,000                       (4,000)                        11,000                       

101-248-956.00 General Miscellaneous Expense 5,000                         (4,000)                        1,000                         -                             

101-265-920.00 General Utilities 17,187                       (2,000)                        15,187                       

101-265-934.00 General R & M Building & Grounds 20,000                       (5,000)                        15,000                       -                             

101-371-702.00 General Salaries & Wages 62,426                       (8,000)                        54,426                       

101-371-715.00 General FICA - Social Security & Medicare 6,180                         (2,000)                        4,180                         

101-371-716.00 General Health Insurance - Active 6,737                         (4,500)                        2,237                         

101-371-716.50 General Health H R A - BCN 2,000                         (2,000)                        -                             

101-371-718.00 General Defined Contribution 6,743                         (1,000)                        5,743                         

101-371-719.00 General Dental Insurance 1,788                         (1,000)                        788                            

101-371-802.00 General Membership & Dues 2,200                         (2,000)                        200                            Adjust to actuals

101-371-806.00 General Building Inspector Fees - Safebuilt 320,000                     5,000                         325,000                     Adjusted to slower activity level

101-371-808.00 General Safebuilt Permit Tech 30,000                       (5,000)                        25,000                       Adjusted to slower activity level

101-371-810.00 General Planning & Engineering Consultant 15,000                       (10,000)                      5,000                         Adjusted to expected year end actuals-                             

101-440-702.00 General Public Works Salaries & Wages 80,000                       (25,000)                      55,000                       Public Service Position Open for part of the year

101-440-716.00 General Health Insurance - Active -                             15,000                       15,000                       Public Service Director Health Insurance

101-440-801.00 General Legal Fees 5,000                         (5,000)                        -                             Not incurred in FY22-                             

101-528-814.01 General Christmas Tree Chipping 15,000                       (5,000)                        10,000                       Adjust to Actuals

101-528-814.00 General Rubbish Collection 598,108                     2,000                         600,108                     Adjust to Estimate Balance at year end

101-528-919.06 General Curbside Chipping 125,000                     (7,000)                        118,000                     Adjust to Estimate Balance at year end-                             

101-701-716.00 General Health Insurance - Active 7,200                         (3,000)                        4,200                         

101-702-716.00 General Health Insurance - Active 7,200                         (3,000)                        4,200                         -                             

101-751-703.00 General Park Part Time Wages 20,000                       (5,000)                        15,000                       Adjust to Estimate Balance at year end

101-751-778.05 General Outdoor Services Landscaping 5,000                         (5,000)                        -                             Expenditures budgeted in other line items-                             

101-900-977.02 General Capital Outlay - Office Furniture/Equipment 5,000                         (3,000)                        2,000                         Adjust to Estimated Balance at year end

101-900-977.00 General Site Improvements 3,000                         (3,000)                        -                             No site improvements for FY22

50% Clerk salary and benefits posted to Dept 171 for 5 mo Clerk acted as 

Interim Mgr

Line Item adjustments to expected year end expenditures

Salary and benefit adjustments to reflect Interim Planning & Zoning Administrator 

salary allocated 30% to Planning, 35% to Zoning, 35% to Building.

Interim Planning/Zoning Administrator health insurance is less than budgeted

Page 1 of 3



Village of Beverly Hills

FY22 Proposed Budget Amendments to Council 6/22/2022

a/c Fund Account Description Amended Budget Amendment Amended Budget

101-900-982.00 General Capital Building Improvements 5,000                         (5,000)                        -                             No Capital Building Improvements for FY22

Net Expenditure Amendment Increase (Decrease) (172,700)                   

Net of Revenues & Expenditures 259,027                    

Major Road Fund Revenue Amendments

202-000-546.00 Major State Gas & Weight Tax 825,496                     25,000                       850,496                     Adjusted to higher State Shared Revenue 

202-000-671.50 Major City of Southfield Contributed Capital -                             43,948                       43,948                       

202-000-671.55 Major RCOC Contributed Capital -                             10,835                       10,835                       

Net Revenue Amendment Increase (Decrease) 79,783                       

Major Road Fund Expenditure Amendments
202-451-810.02 Major Resurface Asphalt - 14 Mile Road Project 200,000                     (125,000)                   75,000                       Adj to HRC estimate of work done as of year end 
202-451-810.56 Major 13 Mile Federal Road Project - MDOT unbilled -                             (20,000)                      (20,000)                      Adjust for FY21 accrued MDOT expenses less than actual
202-451-811.50 Major Oakland County Triparty Contribution 15,000                       (15,000)                      -                             Not incurred in FY22

202-463-776.01 Major Gravel Sand & Slag 20,600 (10,000)                      10,600                       Adjust to estimated actuals for FY22

202-463-777.01 Major Asphalt & Cold Patch 11,727 10,000                       21,727                       Adjust to estimated actuals for FY22

202-463-779.01 Major Culvert & Tile Repairs 5,330 (4,000)                        1,330                         Adjust to estimated actuals for FY22

202-463-818.00 Major Labor 6,396 (6,396)                        -                             Adjust to estimated actuals for FY22

202-463-932.01 Major Street Sweeping 6,396 (4,000)                        2,396                         Adjust to estimated actuals for FY22

202-463-933.01 Major Clean Drains/Catch Basins 10,000 (5,000)                        5,000                         Adjust to estimated actuals for FY22

202-463-934.00 Major R & M Building and Grounds 10,000 (2,000)                        8,000                         Adjust to estimated actuals for FY22

202-463-937.00 Major Weed/Grass Cutting/Trimming 40,000 (10,000)                      30,000                       Adjust to estimated actuals for FY22

202-463-937.01 Major Tree Removal & Maintenance 24,519 (5,000)                        19,519                       Adjust to estimated actuals for FY22

202-463-938.00 Major R&M-Seealing Joints & Cracks 20,000 (20,000)                      -                             Adjust to estimated actuals for FY22

202-463-941.00 Major Equipment Rental 11,531 (3,000)                        8,531                         Adjust to estimated actuals for FY22

202-474-776.02 Major Traffic Signs & Posts 12,420 (12,000)                      420                            Adjust to estimated actuals for FY22

202-474-933.02 Major R&M Centerline & Crosswalks 10,000 (10,000)                      -                             Adjust to estimated actuals for FY22

202-474-934.02 Major R&M Traffic Lights 20,000 (3,000)                        17,000                       Adjust to estimated actuals for FY22

202-474-934.03 Major R & M Bridges (Inventory/Insp) 5,175 (5,000)                        175                            Adjust to estimated actuals for FY22

202-478-776.03 Major Salt & Sand 55,000 13,448                       68,448                       Winter purchases completed, adjust to actuals

202-478-818.01 Major Winter Labor 10,000 (9,857)                        143                            Winter purchases completed, adjust to actuals

202-478-942.01 Major Winter Equipment Rental 10,000 (3,157)                        6,843                         Winter purchases completed, adjust to actuals

202-482-810.01 Major Engineering- 14 Mile Project 75,000 54,629                       129,629                     Balance per HRC, $109,629 for Design, $20k for Construction

202-482-810.04 Major Engineering - General 0 17,000                       17,000                       
HRC Enginneering: General $3.2k, Safe Routes to School to obtain a grant 

$11.5k, Grant Applicatioin for Sidewalk Connector $2.2k

202-482-810.05 Major Engineering - 13 Mile Federal Project 5,000 15,000                       20,000                       Balance per HRC still to be billed on 13 Mile Project

Net Expenditure Amendment Increase (Decrease) (162,333)                   

Net of Revenues & Expenditures 242,116                    

Local Road Fund Revenue Amendments

203-000-546.00 Local State Gas & Weight Tax 398,897                     10,000                       408,897                     Adjust to higher level of State Shared Revenue

Net Revenue Amendment Increase (Decrease) 10,000                       

Local Road Fund Expenditure Amendments
203-451-810.01 Local Engineering 5,000                         45,000                       50,000                       Concrete Patch Repair Engineering

203-451-810.03 Local Concrete Replacement 500,000                     26,000                       526,000                     
Various Cement work throughout the Village, $17k, $9k additional Concrete 

project cost
-                             

203-463-777.01 Local Asphalt & Cold Patch 37,312 (13,000) 24,312                       Adjust to estimated actuals for FY22

203-463-778.01 Local Basins Grates & Covers 1,000 7,000 8,000                         Adjust to estimated actuals for FY22

203-463-779.01 Local Culvert & Tile Repairs 30,000 (7,000) 23,000                       Adjust to estimated actuals for FY22

203-463-818.00 Local Labor 10,350 (10,000) 350                            Adjust to estimated actuals for FY22

203-463-819.00 Local Labor - Supervisor 26,910 15,000 41,910                       Adjust to estimated actuals for FY22

203-463-933.03 Local R & M Ditches 5,500 8,000 13,500                       Adjust to estimated actuals for FY22

203-463-937.01 Local Tree Removal & Maintenance 90,000 10,000 100,000                     Adjust to estimated actuals for FY22

203-463-938.01 Local Sealing Road Joints & Cracks 15,991 (15,991) -                             No work performed in FY22

203-463-941.00 Local Equipment Rental 60,000 (15,000) 45,000                       
This account has been reallocated to other line items to better reflect actual 

work performed

203-474-776.02 Local Traffic Signs & Posts 5,175                         (5,000)                        175                            Adjust to estimated actuals for FY22

203-474-935.00 Local R & M Barricades 5,000                         (4,000)                        1,000                         Adjust to estimated actuals for FY22

203-478-776.03 Local Salt & Sand 30,000                       (4,256)                        25,744                       Adjust to final expenditures for FY22

203-478-818.01 Local Winter Labor 7,245                         (6,835)                        410                            Adjust to final expenditures for FY22

203-478-942.01 Local Winter Equipment Rental 20,000                       (5,478)                        14,522                       Adjust to final expenditures for FY22

Addl to be billed for work on 13 Mile project completed in FY22

Page 2 of 3



Village of Beverly Hills

FY22 Proposed Budget Amendments to Council 6/22/2022

a/c Fund Account Description Amended Budget Amendment Amended Budget

203-482-956.00 Local Miscellaneous Expense 3,623                         (3,623)                        -                             No miscellaneous actuals

Net Expenditure Amendment Decrease 20,817                       

Net of Revenues & Expenditures (10,817)                     

Public Safety Fund Revenue Amendments

205-000-403.00 Public Safety Current Real Property Taxes 6,326,648                 33,700                       6,360,348                 Adjust to final tax revenue in FY22

205-000-656.00 Public Safety District Court Fees & Fines 85,000                       (10,000)                      75,000                       Adjust to estimated balance at year end

205-000-687.00 Public Safety Refunds and Rebates 7,500                         (7,500)                        -                             Insurance Refunds not received

205-000-656.01 Public Safety Cost Recovery - OWI 17,000                       (6,000)                        11,000                       Adjust to estimated balance at year end

205-000-671.03 Public Safety PPT Reimbursements 22,072                       5,000                         27,072                       Adjust to actual received

205-000-673.00 Public Safety Sale of Assets -                             19,036                       19,036                       2 PS autos sold at auction

Net Revenue Amendment Increase (Decrease) 34,236                       

Public Safety Fund Expenditure Amendments

205-345-702.00 Public Safety Salaries & Wages 2,054,634                 (97,000)                      1,957,634                 Adjust for open positions

205-345-706.00 Public Safety School Crossing Guards 20,000                       (5,000)                        15,000                       Adjust for open positions
205-345-710.10 Public Safety Overtime - Officer 75,000                       (5,000)                        70,000                       

205-345-710.12 Public Safety Overtime - Supervisor 80,000                       (9,000)                        71,000                       

205-345-710.14 Public Safety Overtime - Standby 5,000                         11,000                       16,000                       

205-345-714.00 Public Safety Holiday Pay 101,527                     9,000                         110,527                     Adjusted to expected year end level
205-345-716.00 Public Safety Health Insurance - Active 294,665                     (50,000)                      244,665                     Adjusted to expected year end level
205-345-718.00 Public Safety Defined Contribution 152,082                     (9,000)                        143,082                     Adjusted to expected year end level
205-345-718.05 Public Safety Defined Contribution - P.S. Forfeitures -                             (75,628)                      (75,628)                      DC Contributions forfeited by Term PS Employees
205-345-719.00 Public Safety Dental Insurance 43,335                       (6,000)                        37,335                       Adjusted to expected year end level
205-345-721.00 Public Safety Workers Comp 35,000                       11,000                       46,000                       Higher than budgeted due to experience rate
205-345-727.00 Public Safety Office Supplies 7,000                         2,000                         9,000                         Adjusted to expected year end level
205-345-742.00 Public Safety Uniforms 35,000                       (5,000)                        30,000                       Adjusted to expected year end level
205-345-750.00 Public Safety Enforcement Supplies 20,000                       (15,000)                      5,000                         Adjusted to expected year end level
205-345-815.00 Public Safety Oakland County Computer 35,406                       (8,000)                        27,406                       Adjusted to expected year end level
205-345-850.00 Public Safety Dispatch Contract 382,400                     (5,116)                        377,284                     Adjust to year end actuals
205-345-852.00 Public Safety Radio Maintenance 18,500                       (18,000)                      500                            Adjusted to expected year end level
205-345-861.00 Public Safety Veicle Repairs & Maintenance 95,000                       20,000                       115,000                     This account includes gas 
205-345-864.00 Public Safety Travel, Meals & Conferences 5,000                         (4,000)                        1,000                         Adjust to estimated actuals for FY22

205-345-934.00 Public Safety R & M Building & Grounds 25,290                       15,000                       40,290                       Adjust to estimated actuals for FY22

205-345-956.00 Public Safety Miscellaneous Expense 10,000                       (9,000)                        1,000                         Adjust to estimated actuals for FY22

205-345-958.00 Public Safety Education & Training 15,000                       (9,000)                        6,000                         Adjust to estimated actuals for FY22

205-345-959.00 Public Safety Criminal Justice Training #30 10,000                       7,000                         17,000                       Adjust to estimated actuals for FY22

205-345-959.02 Public Safety Criminal Justice Training 302 7,500                         6,000                         13,500                       Adjust to estimated actuals for FY22
205-345-959.05 Public Safety Training Facility - Auburn Hills 5,000                         (5,000)                        -                             No Training per PS Director

-                             
205-346-702.00 Public Safety Salaries & Wages 76,841                       8,000                         84,841                       

205-346-710.00 Public Safety Overtime - Officer 4,000                         (4,000)                        -                             
-                             

205-900-976.01 Public Safety Capital Outlay - Office Furniture & Equipment 98,000                       (85,000)                      13,000                       

205-900-977.00 Public Safety Site Improvements 20,000                       (12,000)                      8,000                         

205-900-980.00 Public Safety Capital PS Equipment Purchase 120,000                     (110,000)                   10,000                       

Net Expenditure Amendment Decrease (456,744)                   

Net of Revenues & Expenditures 490,980                    

Park Improvement Fund Revenue Amendments

Net Revenue Amendment Increase (Decrease) -                             

Park Improvement Fund Expenditure Amendments

208-900-985.00 Capital Capital Park Site Improvement 55,000                       20,000                       75,000                       Park Pathway - $13k HRC, $40k Construction, $22k Trees & Shrubs

Net Expenditure Amendment Decrease 20,000                       

Net of Revenues & Expenditures (20,000)                     

Capital Fund Revenue Amendments

Net Revenue Amendment Increase (Decrease) -                             

Capital Fund Expenditure Amendments

401-905-982.00 Capital Capital Building Improvements 72,000                       (35,000)                      37,000                       Generator for Admin Building not available to install

401-905-981.03 Capital Capital P.S. Radio Equipment 50,000 (50,000)                      -                             Oakland County radio equipment unavailable in FY22

Net Expenditure Amendment Decrease (85,000)                     

Net of Revenues & Expenditures 85,000                       

Due to Supply issues, capital and capital improvements will be pushed to 

FY23

Adjust to actuals for J. Balagna, PSO assigned to Groves

Overtime adjusted per discussion with PS Director

Page 3 of 3



B3 

Village of Beverly Hills ● 18500 W. 13 Mile Road, Beverly Hills, MI 48025 ● 248-646-6404 

 

 

To: Honorable President George; Village Council Members 
 
From:  Kristin Rutkowski, Village Clerk/Assistant Village Manager 
 
Subject: July 4th Jazz Show 
 
Date:   June 17, 2022 
 
Administration received a request from Ryan Bills to add a Fourth of July Jazz performance from 6:00 to 
8:00 p.m. on July 4, 2022 at the Beverly Park pavilion. Ryan Bills performs at the Java & Jazz series at 
Beverly Park pavilion on the third Sunday of the month from May to October. Like the others, this 
performance would cost $600.00. Mr. Bills believes a jazz celebration of the 4th of July would be very 
appealing to residents, especially to those who regularly attend the Java & Jazz performances. It would 
also allow people who cannot attend the Sunday morning shows an opportunity to see an evening 
performance.  
 
The Village does not take pavilion reservations on major holidays, so there is no scheduling conflict.  
 
At their June 16, 2022 meeting, the Parks & Recreation Board recommended approval of this request.  
 
Suggested Motion: 
The Beverly Hills Village Council approves the request for a Fourth of July Jazz event featuring the Ryan 
Bills Trio at the Beverly Park pavilion from 6:00 – 8:00 p.m. in an amount not to exceed $600.00.  Funds 
are available in account $101-747-894.00 (Special Events).  
 
 



VILLAGE MANAGER’S REPORT  

JEFF CAMPBELL 

June 21, 2022 

 

 

 

 

Offices Closed and Trash Delay – Village offices will be closed on Monday, July 4th, in 

observance of Independence Day.  Trash pickup will be delayed one day during the week 

of July 3rd.  Monday trash pickup will happen on Tuesday, July 5th.  Tuesday trash pickup 

will occur on Wednesday, July 6th. 

 

Fireworks Regulation – As a reminder, fireworks can be legally used in Michigan on the 

day before, day of and day after recognized holidays until midnight.  For this July 4th 

season, fireworks could be used on the days of Sunday, July 3rd, Monday, July 4th, or 

Tuesday, July 5th. Please be safe and considerate of your neighbors in the use of 

fireworks.  

 

Construction Updates – Weather permitting, the Village offices have been informed that 

construction will begin on 14 Mile on Thursday, June 23, 2022. The traffic detours for 14 

Mile will also start on Thursday, June 23, 2022.  The estimated duration of the project is 

approximately 4 months.  The Pathway Project in Beverly Park work was completed last 

week. 

 

New Schedule for Chipping Services - The Village started providing free curbside 

chipping services to residents on a trial basis beginning in May 2021.  This program allows 

residents to place branches by the side of the road on their normal trash day.  Branches 

are then picked up during that week by Village staff for chipping and removal.  The 

program has been well-received, and the Village would like to continue providing this 

service.  To prevent cost overruns, the Village will be right sizing the program.  Curbside 

chipping will take place during the week of the 4th Monday of each month, beginning in 

July of 2022.  The first week of curbside chipping will begin on July 25th.  Please note that 

branches will not be chipped except on the scheduled weeks.  The new schedule will be 

posted on the Village website, the Village Facebook page, and will also be included in the 

extra newsletter that is going out to residents in the next two weeks.   

Street Sweeping – Street sweeping will occur on local roads this week on June 23rd and 

June 24th.   



Beverly Hills Public Safety 
Activity Report 

June 1-15,  2022   

 

• The Public Safety Department is currently 
looking for applicants for Public Safety 
Officer.  Please visit our website, 
www.beverlyhillspolice.com to see if you 
qualify. 

• Please lock you cars and do not leave any 
valuables in your car. Leave porch lights on 
and call if you are suspicious of criminal 
activity. 

• Kids are out of school so please be safe 
driving around the streets in the Village. 

 

CALLS FOR SERVICE 

• 351 Calls for Service. 

• 87 Tickets issued. 

• 10 Arrests  

• Lift assist on Mayfield. 

• Crime prevention on Beverly rd. 

• Crime prevention on Fairfax. 

• Crossing guard duties on Southfield. 

• Crime prevention on 13 Mile. 

• Alarm on 13 Mile. 

• Crime prevention on Beverly rd. 

• Alarm on Devonshire. 

• Radar enforcement on Lasher. 

• Crime prevention on 13 Mile. 

• Sick call on Beverly. 

• Crime prevention on Beverly. 

• Car accident on 13 Mile and Evergreen. 

• Suspicious vehicle on Ellwood. 

• Subject was stopped for disobeying a posted stop 
sign at Beverly and Carlelder.  Subject did not have a 
driver’s license (never applied for one).  Subject was 
arrested without incident.  The car was towed and he 
was issued a citation for not having a driver’s license. 

• Beverly Park check. 

http://www.beverlyhillspolice.com/


• Officers while on patrol went to the Greenfield 
Elementary school to make sure the building and area 
were secured.  The officers found a subject in a car 
parked while the school was closed and building 
material unsecured outside.  The officers identified 
the subject and learned he had two criminal bench 
warrants from Royal Oak court.  The subject was 
arrested without incident and then was turned over to 
Royal Oak police. 

• Suspicious circumstances on 13 Mile. 

• Radar enforcement on Lahser. 

• Suspicious person on Beverly. 

• Crime prevention on Greenfield. 

• Assist citizen on 13 Mile. 

• Suspicious person on Evergreen. 

• Crime prevention on Sheridan. 

• Crime prevention on 14 Mile. 

• Crime prevention on Beverly. 

• Crossing guard duties on Beverly. 

• Traffic accident on Lahser. 

• Assist citizen on 14 Mile. 

• Assist motorist on Bellvine. 

• Crime prevention on Beverly. 

• Medical on Coryell. 

• Crime prevention on Cobblestone. 

• Life assist on Verona. 

• Public relations on 14 Mile, Dr. Office. 

• Radar enforcement 13 Mile. 

• Suspicious person on Sheridan. 

• Crime prevention on Saxon. 

• Crime prevention Beverly. 

• Crossing guard Beverly. 

• Crime prevention on Saxon. 

• Sick call on Beverly. 

• Assist citizen on Reedmere. 

• Suspicious person on Rutland. 

• Crime prevention on Rutland. 

• Crime prevention on Beverly and Southfield.  

• Officers stopped a vehicle on Southfield for defective 
equipment.  The driver was arrested without incident 
for Driving While License Suspended. Without 
incident. 

• Selective enforcement on Lahser. 

• Animal complaint on Greenfield. 



• Crossing guard duty at Beverly. 

• Crime prevention on Fairfax. 

• Crime prevention on Beverly. 

• Medical on Beverly. 

• Assist Southfield Police with an accident at 13 Mile 
and Southfield. 

• Officer observed a vehicle with expired plates on 13 
Mile and Greenfield.  Officer stopped the subject who 
had his driver’s license cancelled Further the subject 
had three outstanding warrants.  The subject was 
arrested without incident.  

• Officers assisted East Pointe police on a subject who 
was wanted on several warrants living on Embassy. 

• Medical on Hillview. 

• Crossing guard on Beverly. 

• Assist citizen on Kirkshire. 

• Alarm on 13 Mile. 

• Crime prevention on Beverly. 

• Road hazard on Auburn. 

• Selective enforcement on Nottingham. 

• Wires down on Beverly. 

• Beverly Park checked. 

• Suspicious circumstances on Bedford. 

• Crime prevention on Pierce. 

• Selective enforcement on 13 Mile. 

• Alarm on Bedford.   

• Wires down on McKenize. 

• Suspicious person East Lady. 

• Traffic accident on Beverly. 

• Traffic complaint on Auburn. 

• Traffic complaint on 13 Mile. 

• Fire alarm on 13 Mile. 

• Animal complaint on Lauderdale. 

• Alarm on Normandale. 

• Suspicious person on Lahser. 

• Identity theft on King Richard. 

• Fire alarm on Douglas court. 

• Park check at Beverly Park. 

• Hit and run accident at 13 Mile and Lahser. 

• Radar enforcement at 13 Mile. 

• Selective enforcement on Nottingham. 

• Crime prevention on Southfield. 

• Crime prevention on Huntley Square. 

• Open building on Wilshire.   



• Open building on Beverly. 

• Crime prevention on Southfield. 

• Open building in Georgetown. 

• Open building on Lost Hollow Lane. 

• Crime prevention on Beverly. 

• Larceny from an unlocked car on Pebblestone. 
Nothing was reported missing. 

• Fire truck checks. 

• Medical on 13 Mile. 

• Larceny from an unlocked car on Old Stage. 

• Larceny from an unlocked car (2) on Lincolnshire. 

• Fire alarm Rutland. 

• Assist citizen on Peirce. 

• Public relationship Mayfair. 

• Fire alarm on 14 Mile. 

• Crime prevention Pierce. 

• Crime prevention Lincolnshire. 

• Crime prevention on 13 Mile. 

• Beverly Park check. 

• Officer stopped a vehicle for defective equipment on 
13 Mile and Southfield.  The driver was arrested for 
Driving While Licensing Suspended without incident. 

• Suspicious person on Riverside. 

• Crime prevention Mayfair. 

• Welfare check Cobblestone. 

• Hospice death on 13 Mile. 

• Suspicious person on 13 mile 

• Suspicious circumstances on 13 Mile. 

• Crime prevention Beverly. 

• Radar enforcement 14 Mile. 

• Subject was stopped for traveling 65mph in a 40 mph 
zone on Lahser.  The driver was arrested for Driving 
While License Suspended without incident. 

• Crime prevention on Walmer. 

• Suspicious circumstances on Lincolnshire. 

• Crime prevention on Sheridan. 

• Crime prevention on 13 Mile. 

• Crime prevention on Buckingham. 

• Lost property report. 

• Crime prevention on Beverly. 

• Crossing guard duty on Beverly. 

• Crime prevention on Birmingham. 

• Welfare check on Cobblestone. 

• Alarm on 13 Mile. 



• Selective enforcement on Evergreen. 

• Lift assist on Verona. 

• Crime prevention on Beaconsfield. 

• Crime prevention on Beverly.  

• Crossing guard duty on Beverly. 

• Gun permit. 

• Medical on Beechwood. 

• 911 call on 13 Mile. 

• Fire alarm on Rivers Edge. 

• Beverly Park check. 

• Crime prevention on Hilltop. 

• Crime prevention on Lincolnshire. 

• Crime prevention on Nottingham. 

• Crime prevention on Ronsdale. 

• Suspicious person on Evergreen. 

• Suspicious person on Old Stage. 

• Crime prevention on Eastlady. 

• Crime prevention on Riverside. 

• Crime prevention on Elwood. 

• Crime prevention on Rosevear. 

• Crime prevention on Carlelder. 

• Crime prevention on Auburn 

• Crime prevention on 13 Mile. 

• Crime prevention on 13 Mile. 

• Crime prevention on Rutland. 

• Crime prevention on Metamora. 

• Crime prevention on Foxboro. 

• Crime prevention on 13 Mile. 

• Crime prevention on Beverly. 

• Crime prevention on Birmingham 

• Crime prevention on Waltham. 

• Crime prevention on 14 Mile. 

• Crime prevention on Lahser. 

• Crime prevention on 14 Mile. 

• Suspicious vehicle on Robinhood. 

• Suspicious person on Pierce. 

• Crime prevention on Beverly. 

• Crossing guard duty on Beverly. 

• Crime prevention on Beaconsfield. 

• Citizen assist on Foxrun. 

• Radar enforcement on Lahser. 

• Radar enforcement on Beverly. 

• Car lock out on Beverly. 

• Operation medicine cabinet. 



• Assist motorist on 13 Mile. 

• Crime prevention on Beverly. 

• Larceny report on an unlocked car on Lincolnshire 

• Suspicious person on Lahser. 

• Medical on Amherst.  

• Medical on Arlington. 

• Crime prevention on Birmingham. 

• Beverly Park check. 

• Crime prevention on Norchester. 

• Crime prevention on Wilshire. 

• Crime prevention on Walmer. 

• Crime prevention on Nottingham. 

• Crossing guard duty on Beverly. 

• Crossing guard duty on Beverly. 

• Crime prevention on Fairfax. 

• Crime prevention Beverly. 

• Medical on Normandale. 

• Alarm on Southfield. 

• Alarm on West Lady. 

• Welfare check on Amherst. 

• Officer stopped a vehicle for disobeying a red light at 
14 Mile and Greenfield.  The driver was arrested for 
Driving While License Suspend without incident. 

• Customer trouble at Market Fresh. 

• Crime prevention on Fairfax. 

• Family trouble at Huntley Square Apartments. 

• Traffic complaint on Kirkshire. 

• Motorist assist on 13 Mile. 

• Beverly Park check. 

• Juvenile trouble on Hillview. 

• Crossing guard duty. 

• Crime prevention on Fairfax. 

• Crossing guard duty. 

• Police officers duty on Marguerite. 

• School Liaison duty at Greenfield elementary. 

• Medical on 14 Mile. 

• Suspicious person on Devonshire. 

• Traffic accident on East Lady. 

• Crossing guard duties. 

• Crime prevention on Fairfax. 

• Beverly Park check. 

• Sudden death on Riverbank. 

• Suspicious person on 14 Mile. 

• Alarm on Georgetown. 



• Traffic complainant on 14 Mile. 

• Crossing guard duty. 

• Crime prevention on Beverly. 

• Alarm on 14 Mile. 

• Crime prevention on 13 Mile. 

• Crime prevention on Fairfax. 

• Crime prevention on 13 Mile. 

• Crime prevention on 14 Mile. 

• Suspicious circumstance on 14 Mile. 

• Crossing guard duty. 

• Suspicious circumstance on Kirkshire. 

• Selective enforcement on Beverly. 

• Operation medicine cabinet. 

• Crime prevention on Birwood. 

• Traffic accident on 13 Mile. 

• Medical on Hampton. 

• Traffic complaint on Allerton. 

• Park checks. 

• Animal compliant on Fairfax. 

• Officer stopped a vehicle for defective equipment on 
Greenfield.  The driver was arrested for Driving While 
License Suspended without incident.  

• Medical on Kirkshire. 

• Wires down on Beverly. 

• Crime prevention on Beaconsfield. 

• Traffic crash on Chelton. 

• Welfare check on Foxrun. 

• Gun permit. 

• Animal complaint on 13 Mile. 

• Suspicious circumstances Sleepy Hollow. 

• Crime prevention Birmingham. 

• Public relations on Devonshire. 

• Miscellaneous complaint on Lahser. 

• Animal compliant Birwood. 

• Crime prevention Rutland. 

• Crime prevention on Madoline. 

• Crime prevention on Fairfax. 

• Loud party on Warwick. 

• Crime prevention on Beaconsfield. 

• Crime prevention on Beverly. 

• Crime prevention on Dunblaine. 

• Crime prevention on Nottingham. 

• Lein validation. 

• Ordination violation on Bedford. 



• Crime prevention on Beaconsfield. 

• Open building on Saxon. 

• Suspicious person on Stafford. 

• Odor investigation on Buckingham. 

• Crime prevention on Robinhood. 

• Neighborhood trouble on 13 Mile. 

• Fire truck checks. 

• Beverly Park check. 

• Crime prevention on Village drive. 

• Crime prevention on Eastlady. 

• Crime prevention on Eastlady. 

• Assist Southfield Police with a possible fight and gun.  
No action taken at 13 Mile.    . 

• Officer stopped a vehicle with expired plates on 
Southfield and Beechwood.  The driver was arrested 
for Driving While License Suspended without incident. 
The driver also had a criminal bench warrant but the 
police agency would not pick up.  The driver was then 
cited and released. 

• Credit card fraud reported. 

• Solicitor complaint on Southfield. 

• Suspicious person on 13 Mile. 

• Suspicious circumstance on Hill top. 

• Radar enforcement on 14 Mile. 

• Alarm on Wendbrook. 

• Selective enforcement on Lahser. 

• Crime prevention on Evergreen. 

• Crime prevention on Beverly. 

• Crime prevention on Southfield. 

• Crime prevention on Huntley Square. 

• Beverly Park check. 

• Selective enforcement Southfield. 

• Crime prevention on Nottingham. 

• Crime prevention on Southfield. 

• Selective enforcement Greenfield. 

• Assist citizen on Evergreen. 

• Carbon Monoxide detector on Dunblaine.  

• Selective enforcement on Greenfield. 

• Welfare check on Southfield. 

• Medical on Friartuck. 

• Found property on Peirce. 

• Neighborhood trouble on 13 Mile. 

• Medical on Lahser. 

• Medical on Kirkshrie. 



• Alarms on kjl13 Mile. 

• Selective enforcement on Pierce. 

• Selective enforcement on Lahser. 

• Radar enforcement on Evergreen. 

• Selective enforcement on Lahser. 

• Crime prevention on Southfield. 

• Selective enforcement on Greenfield. 

• Officer stopped a car on Southfield road for speeding 
65/45 mph zone.  The driver was arrested for drunk 
driving and failure to declare he had a loaded gun in 
the car.  The arrest was effected without incident. The 
driver’s handgun was seized and he was taken to 
Royal Oak Beaumont for a blood drawn (search 
warrant) then lodged. 

• Suspicious person on Birwood. 

• Crime prevention on 14 Mile. 

• Assist other agency water main break at Latham and 
Saxon.  

• Prisoner transport to Oakland county Jail. 

• Operation Medicine Cabinet. 

• Crime prevention on Normandale. 

• Alarm on Embassy. 

• Alarm on Buckingham. 

• Medical on Beverly. 

• Alarm on Buckingham. 

• Traffic accident on 13 Mile. 

• Park checks on Beverly. 

• Selective enforcement on Southfield. 

• Crime prevention on 14 Mile. 

• Crime prevention on Chelton. 

• Fire alarm on Beechwood. 

• Crime prevention on Greenfield. 

• Crime prevention on Metamora. 

• Crime prevention on Huntley Square. 

•  
 
FIRE 7 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES, EMS CALL 
 

• 1 Miscellaneous Fire. 

• 22 EMS Call - Medical. 

• 3 Power Line Down. 

• 7 Lift Assist/Invalid Assist. 

• 3 Smoke Investigations. 

• 6 Fire Alarms 

javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=0-0&name=CountPerIncType1&drillname=321%2520-%2520EMS%2520Call%2520-%2520Medical&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B3%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B321%2520-%2520EMS%2520Call%2520-%2520Medical%255D')
javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=0-0&name=GroupNameINCIDENTTYPECD1&drillname=321%2520-%2520EMS%2520Call%2520-%2520Medical&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B3%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B321%2520-%2520EMS%2520Call%2520-%2520Medical%255D')
javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=0-1&name=CountPerIncType1&drillname=322%2520-%2520EMS%2520Call%2520-%2520Vehicle%2520Accident%2520with%2520Injuries&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B3%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B322%2520-%2520EMS%2520Call%2520-%2520Vehicle%2520Accident%2520with%2520Injuries%255D')
javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=1-0&name=CountPerIncType1&drillname=554%2520-%2520Lift%2520Assist%252FInvalid%2520Assist&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B5%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B554%2520-%2520Lift%2520Assist%252FInvalid%2520Assist%255D')
javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=1-0&name=GroupNameINCIDENTTYPECD1&drillname=554%2520-%2520Lift%2520Assist%252FInvalid%2520Assist&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B5%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B554%2520-%2520Lift%2520Assist%252FInvalid%2520Assist%255D')


• 4 CO Alarm. 

• 2 Weekly Apparatus Checks. 

• Supervise Platoons 3 and 4. 

• Bi-Weekly NFIRS data export uploaded to FEMA. 

• Attend Wednesday Wrap Up with State Fire Marshal. 

• Attend County Training Committee meeting. 

• Attend Michigan Fire Fighters Training Council 
.meeting. 

• Attend Monthly MABAS Meeting. 
 

 
DETECTIVE BUREAU AND SCHOOL LIAISON 

• Investigate UDAA on Kirkshire. 

• Sent/Picked up evidence at Oakland County Crime 
Lab. 

• Swear to for Felony OWI 3. 

• Obtained video on UDAA suspect. 

• Court Innovations at 46th District Court. 

• School liaison detail at Greenfield Elementary-5th 
Grade graduation. 

• Autopsy at Oakland County Medical Examiner Office. 

• Search warrant obtained for cell phone-UDAA. 

• Traffic Conference at 46th District Court. 

• Sgt Baller MFR License Renewed. 

• Arraignment on stalking/ installing tracking device. 

• SLO Balagna attended SWAT Training. 

• SLO Balagna attended Groves all night party. 

• OWI ticket issued. 

• Director meeting with School Supervisors. 

5 Top Crypto Scams to 
Watch in 2022 

From the "pig butchering" crypto scam to the classic pump 
and dump, watch out for these schemes. 

With digital assets rising in popularity, there's no better time 
to familiarize yourself with common crypto scams. 

Cryptocurrency crime soared 79% and hit an all-time high in 
2021, with bad actors illicitly pilfering $14 billion in funds last 
year, according to Chainalysis. 

javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=4-1&name=CountPerIncType1&drillname=900T%2520-%2520Apparatus%2520Checks&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B9%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B900T%2520-%2520Apparatus%2520Checks%255D')
javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=4-1&name=GroupNameINCIDENTTYPECD1&drillname=900T%2520-%2520Apparatus%2520Checks&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B9%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B900T%2520-%2520Apparatus%2520Checks%255D')
https://money.usnews.com/investing/term/cryptocurrency


Crypto scams easily accounted for the biggest chunk of that 
total, while stolen funds, mostly taken from cryptocurrency 
businesses, were the second-leading cause of loss. 

With digital assets a growing part of the global financial 
ecosystem – cryptocurrency transaction volume surged 
567% in 2021 to $15.8 trillion – it pays to stay abreast of the 
various nefarious ways you can be duped, conned or 
victimized on the block chain. 

Here are some of the top crypto scams to watch for in 2022: 

• "Pig butchering" crypto scam. 
• "Pump and dump" crypto scam. 
• "Rug pull" crypto scam. 
• Airdrop crypto scam. 
• Phishing crypto scam. 

'Pig Butchering' Crypto Scam 

At least some of the top crypto scams out there have colorful 
names. For victims of this cruel scam, however, the results 
are very serious. 

This scam typically begins on online dating sites, where the 
scammer uses an attractive profile picture to lure in the "pig," 
then proceeds to "fatten up" the proverbial swine over a period 
of time via online messaging, with the victim steadily growing 
closer to and more trusting of the perpetrator. 

The scammer eventually tells the victim about some huge 
gains they've made in cryptocurrency markets and gets their 
mark to follow along in some investments, which initially pay 
off handsomely on paper. Of course, the money is lost as soon 
as it's sent, with the scammer using phony sites to dupe their 
victim into sending greater and greater sums of money to this 
fake account. 

Withdrawals prove impossible, and the "pig," now fattened up 
to the point of slaughter, is left in the wind. This type of scam 
is thought to have originated in China and is notable for its 
relatively long duration. 

'Pump and Dump' Scam 

https://money.usnews.com/investing/cryptocurrency/articles/how-to-protect-your-crypto-investment-from-hacks
https://money.usnews.com/investing/cryptocurrency/slideshows/whats-the-best-cryptocurrency-to-buy
https://money.usnews.com/investing/term/blockchain


"Pump and dump" scams aren't unique to cryptocurrency, but 
without the regulation enjoyed by stocks traded on major 
U.S. exchanges, for instance, the Wild West of finance suffers 
with a good degree of fraud, including the pump-and-dump 
scam. 

Such scams, which are also primed to occur in the stock 
market in penny stocks, are characterized by a small group of 
insiders who own a given asset – in this case, a digital 
currency. These thinly traded assets are then hyped up 
through publicity, whether it be through social media, word of 
mouth or other forms of promotion. 

When the unknowing investing public rabidly buys up the 
cryptocurrency, which is often newly issued with little trading 
history, the insiders begin to sell, or dump, the shares at high 
prices, sparking a steep sell-off and profiting at the expense 
of the duped masses. 

In one case from June 2021, some members of FaZe Clan, 
one of the world's most popular esports organizations, were 
involved in promoting a new cryptocurrency called Save the 
Kids, with a portion of proceeds promised to charity. It took 
mere days for the coin to plunge, and the members of FaZe 
involved with the launch were all either suspended or 
removed from the group, which distanced itself from their 
activity. 

The team member who was dismissed tweeted that he had 
"no ill intent" in promoting the cryptocurrency, but some 
investors accused the group of taking part in a pump-and-
dump. 

'Rug Pull' Scam 

"One particular scam to avoid is 'rug pulls,'" says Vincent 
D'Agostino, head of cyber forensics and incident response at 
BlueVoyant. Rug pulls happen "when a cryptocurrency's 
promoters pump their new coin to get prices up before 
disappearing with the funds. Investors are left with a valueless 
token," D'Agostino says. "This especially happens with coins 
with zero fundamentals and no real future." 

One key difference between a pump-and-dump scam and a 
rug-pull scam is that the latter often doesn't even allow the 
non-insider owners to sell, with the token coded in such a way 

https://money.usnews.com/investing/cryptocurrency/articles/will-cryptocurrency-regulation-affect-crypto-prices
https://money.usnews.com/investing/term/exchange
https://money.usnews.com/investing/term/penny-stocks
https://money.usnews.com/investing/term/investing
https://money.usnews.com/investing/term/investor


as to allow only insiders to exit. There are several other ways 
insiders execute these scams, which are specific to 
cryptocurrency. 

The rug-pull scam got a lot of attention in late 2021, when a 
newly debuted cryptocurrency known as Squid Game – 
named after the suddenly popular Netflix Inc. (ticker: NFLX) 
series about a game in which all contestants are killed except 
one, who emerges with riches – lived up to its name and 
disallowed selling. 

SQUID, the ticker for the coin, began selling at one cent, then 
rocketed above $90, before immediately plunging back 
toward zero when the scammers "rugged" the masses. 

Airdrop Crypto Scam 

Another scam, prominent in the decentralized finance, 
or DeFi, field, is related to something in crypto called an 
airdrop. 

"More recently popular, nefarious actors have grabbed ahold 
of the popular trend of airdropping tokens, which is typically 
done to start and grow a grassroots community," says Alan 
Eschweiler, chief revenue officer at Stacked, a simplified 
crypto investing platform. 

An airdrop literally drops tokens in your digital wallet as a 
reward for taking certain actions with a given platform or 
software. 

The scam works like this: "An entity will airdrop you a token 
that appears to have value, and when you go to exchange that 
airdrop for another more well-known token, you give a 
protocol more permissions than you realize," Eschweiler 
explains. This "allows the hacker to access all of the assets in 
your wallet," he says. 

The simplest way to avoid this scam? "Never give an unknown 
user permission to your decentralized wallets," Eschweiler 
says, "without understanding the abilities you are granting this 
person." 

Phishing Scam 

https://money.usnews.com/investing/stocks/nflx-netflix-inc
https://money.usnews.com/investing/stock-market-news/articles/defi-101-a-guide-to-decentralized-finance
https://money.usnews.com/investing/slideshows/best-cryptocurrency-wallets
https://money.usnews.com/investing/cryptocurrency/slideshows/best-cryptocurrency-exchanges
https://money.usnews.com/investing/cryptocurrency/slideshows/best-cryptocurrency-exchanges


One of the most common scams in cryptocurrency is the 
phishing scam, which, like the classic pump-and-dump, is not 
specific to digital currency. "Simply put, it means tricking the 
victims into revealing sensitive details like passwords, keys, 
etc.," says Marie Tatibouet, chief marketing officer at Gate.io, 
a digital cryptocurrency trading platform. 

Keys refer to the "private keys" needed to open any 
secure crypto wallet. It's equivalent to your password and is 
the only thing that gives you exclusive access to your funds. 
Phishing scams, which are also used in run-of-the-mill identity 
theft and various types of corporate fraud, often come via 
email, with scammers posing as some authority and asking 
for credentials. These schemes also proliferate on social 
media. 

"Please do not click any random link that you see on Twitter," 
Tatibouet says. Often, "attackers promise riches and 'yields' 
in return for" sensitive information, Tatibouet warns. 

"Double-check the Twitter handles or the Discord ID," 
Tatibouet says, referencing another popular communication 
platform. "Make sure that you are sourcing links from real and 
verified" accounts. 

"It takes a bit of time, but it is extremely worth it," Tatibouet 
says. 

 

 

 

 

 
 

https://money.usnews.com/investing/term/bitcoin-wallet
https://money.usnews.com/investing/cryptocurrency/slideshows/reasons-altcoins-are-gaining-on-bitcoin
https://money.usnews.com/investing/cryptocurrency/slideshows/reasons-altcoins-are-gaining-on-bitcoin
https://money.usnews.com/investing/cryptocurrency/slideshows/reasons-altcoins-are-gaining-on-bitcoin
https://money.usnews.com/investing/cryptocurrency/slideshows/reasons-altcoins-are-gaining-on-bitcoin


Concert in the Park
Friday, July 22, 2022

7:00 PM   Beverly Park

Free to attend!

Family friendly!

Food trucks!

Brought to you by the Village of Beverly Hills 

Parks & Recreation Board

Featuring: 
Danny D and the Vagabonds


	Agenda 06212022 (color)
	C1 Draft Council Minutes 06072022
	C3 Bingham Waive Fees
	B1 Board Appointments Memo
	B2 Budget Memo and Spreadsheet
	B2 Budget Memo re 6.21.22 Budget Amendments (002)
	Copy of 6.22.22 Budget Amendments to Council line item detail 6.16.22 5.44 (002)

	B3 4th of July Jazz
	Manager's Report.JRC.062122
	BHPS weekly activity  June 1-15 2022
	July 22, 2022 Concert in the Park

